

RE: ENERGY LRC note

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 12:52:18 -0500
Attachments: REG-11246_ID47240_LRC_Committee_Note Nov 6 draft.docx (86.76 kB)

Revised note – with the swimlane.

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: November 06, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: ENERGY LRC note
Importance: High

Hi Karen,

Here is the draft LRC note for ENERGY, it has many placeholders and questions for ENERGY. Timeline is that the note is currently with ENERGY, CO comms and TBS, and I plan to circulate it to other ministries on Monday at 1pm.

Would appreciate your review/feedback as soon as possible on Monday.

I spoke with Lucia about what material can/should be provided in the LRC binder. Even though the RR posting closes on Nov 12th, the full signed off package from ENERGY can be provided on Nov 8th because ENERGY could always update their materials after the 12th. Lucia suggested that CO asks ENERGY to confirm whether any changes are needed after the RR posting closes (to have a written record either way). An alternate approach is to only include the CO note in the binders, and to provide final materials to LRC members at the meeting on the 14th. I've just flagged this for Phil. We can discuss all of this on Monday – either way we're in good shape to have the CO note ready for the binders.

Thanks, Megan